
 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator 

FROM: Matthew R. Schmitz 

DATE: July 1, 2022 

SUBJECT: Lansing Board of Zoning Appeals Appointment 

 
 

 

                            AGENDA ITEM # 
 
 

Tim Cahill has applied for re-appointment to the Lansing Board of Zoning Appeals to serve a 
three (3) year term ending on April 30, 2025. 
 
Policy Consideration: n/a  
 
Financial Consideration: n/a 
 
Action:  Staff recommends a motion to approve the Lansing Board of Zoning Appeals re-
appointment of Tim Cahill for a term ending on April 30, 2025. 
 

 


